TOWNSHIP GF LOWER MAKEFIELD
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES —~ MAY 1o, 2012

The reguiar meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Township of Lower Maketield
was held in the Municipal Building on May 16, 2012, Chairman Stainthorpe called the
meeting to order at 7:3¢ p.m.

Those present:

Chairman
! '\f iee {hairman

Board of Supervisors:

ieff Bene

Kristin } i 7., \iig“’w W

Others:
sgﬂcﬁor
Engineer

PUBLIC COMMENT

‘iﬁﬂ'«-* will be a ';em'x:;;;ar a%mn‘t‘ fhe

M, /—‘uLEm. Cohin, 7906 -‘”'pmw Miit Dirive, st; :tﬂ,i
flict in Syria m‘\umaﬁ, at 330 pm atihe T
Mr. Andrew Spath, a professor at Rutgers University.

Ms. Sue fiun m i'ﬂ*méem of Resndents for “m.mn,m} | raﬁ'k St ann:-} ?m. ;Rn 1::»*

ssion opened 2 ih;m -day zﬁx.i“)}fa comment pe*rmd‘ for
the draft Fiscal '&"‘e;ﬂ',, H 3 i’ ansyivania TP on May 3, 2012, She stated the deadline for
submission of comments is at 5 p.m. on fune 1, 2012 Ms. Ferman stated there are two
projects on the draft TIP that RRTS opposes — the ‘w:amwi!'& Road il"‘"";}?"f‘ﬂ’é"nF*‘IH'Q Phase 2
Project and ihe § am.amp Road/Pennswood Road Bridge over branch of Neshamuny CUreek
Project. She s ued shie wli provide io the Board an: Exhibit which is the project

descript ared in the draft TP She stated the current deseription of ihe
Stoopville Project i; mwa and in her cm! testimony at the DVRPC offices y '
she asked the s b mwwécd She noted Phase [ ¢

o the Stoopville i*tz;;mi ham m'
been completed. "i stated RRTS feels that the Stoopvilie Project descript
misrepresents what Phase i1 has become. Ms. Herman stated on March 28 N
Township officials held a special meeiing ro solidifv a new plan for Phase II of §
Road immrovements, .wj th 2 re~directed stimulus money intended for safety

improvements al ’ '

b 3

s
P
u
e
i -
—
=




[~

asked th
Minuies.}

Mg,
Mz

¢ using the
She asked

route and

that the Boa

Mr.
the Minu




APPROVAL OF MAY 7, 2012 WARRANT LIST AND APRIL, 2 PAYROLL

and it was
12 Payroll

Mr. Benedetto moved, Mz Tyler secor
May 7, 2012 Warrans List and fx,;},z t, 201

DELAWARE & LEHIGH SCENIC BYWAY PROPOSAL PRESENTATION
Ms. Elissa Garofalo, from ue D law
present. Ms. Gared
by Congress as a N
Bristol and follows the
She stated in Lower M
to enrich the con
preserving the importa

\..L

Stainthorpe stateti a presentation was mdde

vided a packet of information with the Township
Garofalo stated >nity there has

that follows along Route 32

applox1nmh;"= e
Manager this & M
interest. She stated in the section
Municipalities i
Lower Maketials

@ Tes

all but three

Mr. Stainthormpe

through the present
also need some answers o nu} fic
was presen

comments H‘ state
the last tme t :hls maﬁef

....
o
<
%
=
=

corments which were

i
| to the Board.

Ms. Garofalo state say, “L
Drive” which was the result ¢ : w: the 1
“teeth” and there is no fundi comes with it She stated what the:
now is to have a State }‘;d ‘\Jatmnﬁ Byway which would come with bene

conmctmnx’: ad artractlons .:5\
and reveal the beautiful landscap
includes the corridor ¢
road.

18 @ pmmu u::ad and it
v side of the




have natu

signi

ficance, or re

consérvalion,

h

wit

iens such

=
3
=
&
Q
S

etters from

w1
% i

ge

OI¥

stated in

x

Ordinance w

Ms. Garofalo




May 16, 2612 Board of Supervisors — page 5 of 27

My, Stainthorpe stated muun this was presented previously a number of eitizens came out
who were very Appie DOUT v.mm L0 an agreer ‘ze»: this because of
addlrmm‘ rastrictions rw.m.;i ly placed on Ha* hcmwwnaa. He stated the term,

“preserving the view shed,” had been noted. He stated Lower Makefield’s section along
River Road is rather modest, but there are a number of homes along the Road; and there

was previous discussion that if thev enteved into this, a ‘1 sineowner would be restricted
about putting on an addition to their !}{?i"‘i}“, colors, etc. Ms. Garofalo stated the local
Ordinances s d cover this. Mr. Stainthorpe ”at\d fiis was not 'ixzdv clear the last time
this was pr 1. am? while the Board chose not to reject the wdea, i !
any action a;':‘i'”'this concern :
required is the siricts billboards. & uamih e S
underf:tanda ‘i'-’ S § ssue 10 the County feg‘ii esentatives,

there are no addxtwnal restrictions placed on the Towr
he sees no reason not o support this.

inthorpe asked if there are any financial obligations required of the Township,

arofalo stated there are not at this potnt. She stated as they develop the
rt Plan, they would want participation from the Township so that ihc; can
indicate what thew priorities are. She stated they do have money 1o do the Plan, and she
has asked for an extension for these funds since there has been 3 resurgence in interest,
Ms. Garofalo stated possibly on River Road in Lower Makefield they mav want to
request a puti-ount with the funds since drivers may be pulling into private driveways.

Manaﬂez }

fcLaughlin stated this is a Siate road, and he asm:zd Fit would put it on the top of

ist for road woprovements by the State if it were designated a “Byway.” Ms. Garafalo
le it may not put if at the iop, it would draw attennon io it. She stated by

s rﬁx::‘”i*‘f‘e'la'*"ia"vn ﬁw To ;vmhip wm’-id not 2*)e i‘i‘?f;g"xﬂ%

4 ine for maing “.«."1!

road.
trees stmm eic. and dxked if Thf’ff;" is any nz-qun ement to restor
back toits ¢ .

ex:.stmg Ordi

Mr. Benedsito state.i in Mach, 2008 when this was previously discussed a ¢
‘ B ahout whe,} ihis was dune in a;miher State and ihefc wak dn.. : .' 41

_ i Ms. Carataio &Iﬁitd w. 1
E;J“a"wwm'u‘ and while other States may have : JL“ e
Garton stated if they were obligating homeowners kwp H*c vi
ave 1o buy that right from thein because it 15 2 f’*ix\‘dit right. Ms 3
e¢ls with the funding available if the Township wanied to buy easements of
an importait sife or structure along the way, they could purchase facade easements;
however, this would be a decision for the Municipality and would not be forced upon
them.




May 16, 2012 Board of Supervisors — page 6 of 27

Mr. Benedetic
program beir

o~

the Board
Mr. Benedet
the Board could Tnate any ;
Committes M; enedetio askec ’”i:he:rt?
taxpayers, and Ms. erd there 1s

) :?‘:ﬁmc’; b

Cent (o

Ms. Helen H
many have d
il mt :md' fimrf

g
mﬁ’M 10 5’{3 e it

mpmm OWNETS. M Heimnz

i ‘Ltt"‘ u.:’ OWNE

Mr

e, presui

COU 4;{1 455
she does not 'i"e

signage and M“W

Aer stated she does not feel Ms. Garafalo has been definitive enough 1n her

Tect on their homeowy i wi e any effect
Falo Sta,a':ed %%n ’ o would be to
ertain vy 1o

have the 1

the Roard.

Mr. Benedetio asked
1esul-ei 1 additional 1 I
raised this question as v\(*a;x‘; a ¢ studies indicating that there
is more traffic when it becomes a Bywav, She siated she did research on this and could
rowde 'f'hv-" }z'mai'itm 10 the B’wrd Rar, Bﬂnei‘i 16 mi’mmi Hisa Re Ju’mnml area and

ihe d« mnentation would be syl

fthe

ne Tor other
1 tine

nld convene a Cot nmiii'ef* to guide the



May 16, 2012 Board of Supervisors — page 7 of 27

iy

involved in *u
Plan lew;;

Lommu tee J
well as f\‘nmeﬁm fram
to assemble the le

isting Byways
f ol any.

yier o if i:he‘; have had !'r‘-*i;id«**
in the State of Peansvivania, and Mz, ¢

"J

sested that the Economic

’éuf»ﬂ 0 m‘oceed since it

i ."i«'fi"aae.

S Alea is

- and there may be

Ms. Vitu' a Torbert, Cr
De\'elom ent Co mmitte@

al of bring
1
i

i stated e has been advised that this des
am act tourism and Grant wooey along the Byway. Mr St
would be a {" nefit particularly for Bristol and Morrisville, and ihis is a way th
Makefield could b«; a good peighbor and help with the economie development of the
region. Mr. Stainthorpe asked Mr. Garton to review the information Ms. Garafak snaa
provided and stated the Board may move on this as soon as the first or second i
June.

Mr. Andy MeCann and Mr. Dave Kimble fr
stated they removed {01 deer during the 2
donated to a local t(><}-~'f bank which qmﬁed ; d 2
DelVai Col Hc st y redmiy e:d BOWM,
of the dona ey had no negative punm encounters

‘.m;i io fact, they had a number of very positive
interactions with the _ffirhiéc ‘wi‘m Were in t'he n.w*-wedlzztc area of where they have been
operating. My gmmm;.m discussions with
Mr. Fedor i program would be. hx— 'x{c‘u;ed
they would not operate u:
discreet an impact as they can on .h{: publh’.:,
another portion of the season.

.

) for ﬂw Proce




Mr. Staintho
BOWMA on
He stated they a
whether th{:v
Mr. MCC
related as

reduction al

Season U‘ ;
peri is

Mr. Diohso

pdn of'i :
s D stem ysed
to score their huniers and he reviewed what 5 included nt . e stated
Lower Makefleld resider A y get a five point bonus if they can qualify with
the other r¢ ’ ' ' '

ot of

i, and My, Eimﬁ_]iss

snootﬂ dowi o \' out 22 yards. He s 15 done. He ;j': ed every year
lhey e-qualify their archers. He stated they do have new applic v will be

testing

ihein



schedule this y
demonstrated that arc i. ;
a property 'i:ha.t 18 open to the public; and w hde he ;ulmst ed tl
management n Cthe By WETe

PICE T

of the Woads pubhu
natural areas e:;pond to
phone calls & i, they are
closed becau.
had proposed @ tentative schedule
proposmg two bincks — one

om Ociober 20, 2012 to
hubie outreach events at

st Day which is
e block of ixlnc not ed by
orked out

C oDening up

¢t

the Five ’e\m& W
September 22, 2
Mr. McCans

some other ary

Wondf' andd he

T WOT ~e He stated he 1s
i consider a

Mr, McLa. sapent almost

$60,000 to

Mr. McCann provid ! 1o M, Fedorchak this
evening.
SATTERtE

OUT TO BY

Mr. Garton stated the prios - Uy :

from the Patter o b s {3 SN he area & ; the Satte d‘imrqife
Farmstead. He stated ¢ ' ' i nis and the
five acres out to a , ated since
that time ’\'f Fee

indicated there were r



These documesn e an adver
and the Agree
stated for t

modifications,

e

Mr. Garton
5.14 acres,
provides [
escrow pendii
the buye

involving #

<

whichever d

Mr. Garton s
into the D

impros
someve



May 16, 2012 Board of Supervisors — page 11 of 27

existing style, and also if during the course of the development, there is competent
evidence that there are structural defects, the buyer may fix those in order to preserve the
integrity of the house. Mr. Garton stated as was consistent with the prior effort, they are
also providing that they can build one additional residence equal to or smaller in size than
the current farmstead; and they have attached an Exhibit of historic home styles that
would need to be complied with in order to do so.

Mr. Garton stated the buyer agrees to provide public water and public sewer, and the
property cannot be further subdivided. Mr. Garton stated the buyer has an obligation to
renovate the house to a habitable condition within eighteen months after any Appeals are
resolved. In addition, as part of their offer, they need to demonstrate that they have the
availability of $500,000 to make these renovations and improvements to restore the
property. In addition, at Closing they are going to post in favor of the Township
$200,000 either in cash or Letter of Credit; and if they do not comply and restore the
property, the Township will keep the $200,000 so there will be an incentive for the buyer
to actually do the work or they will lose the $200,000. Mr. Garton stated they also have
to demonstrate that they have the wherewithal to do what is required. Mr. Garton stated
any improvements need to be the subject of approval by the Township including the
Board of Supervisors.

Mr. Garton stated the Township agrees that it will make no further use of the driveway
since the Township will no longer own it. He stated the Township will also agree to
remove the existing leaf pile and not to provide leaves or compost within 500’ of the
premises. He stated the Township also agrees that if the buyers so choose, they can fence
the perimeter with a wooden post and rail fence. Mr. Garton stated the Township will
also agree that they will not construct the Community or Senior Center right next to this
facility. Mr. Garton stated the Township will also agree to consider, if requested,
whether they would permit a Lease of a portion of the property for pasturing horses or
ponies.

Mr. Garton stated the buyer may conduct studies and if they find that they are not capable
of doing what they intend to do by way of the improvements for the money they feel they
can invest, they have thirty days to withdraw their offer after signing an Agreement to be
approved at a public meeting. He stated the Township will be provided without cost a
copy of any test the buyer performs. Mr. Garton stated the Township is expressly
advising a potential buyer that the Township makes no representation as to the nature,
quality, or integrity of the structures — whether they need repairs or not or whether they
are habitable or not — and it is completely “as is.” Mr. Garton stated there is also
language about condemnations as well as language as to what happens if something
happens to the property by way of fire in the interim such that there are insurance
proceeds that the buyer would receive and they would then proceed to restore the
property. Mr. Garton stated it also provides language related to defaults. He reviewed
the documents that will be attached to the Agreement as Exhibits.



May 16, 2012 Board of Supervisors — page 12 of 27

Mr. McLaughlin moved and Mr. Dobson seconded to approve authorization to put the
property out to Bid consistent with the documents reviewed by the Solicitor.

Mr. Benedetto asked if they are agreeing to have any and all approvals related to the
Satterthwaite Farm proceed directly to the Board of Supervisors without the requirement
of other agencies and Commissions of the Township reviewing and making
recommendations related to same; and Mr. Garton stated he believes that this was a
request that was made because of the time constraints associated with getting to a closing,
but it is up to the Board to decide what they want. Mr. Benedetto stated he does not feel
this is proper, and they are usurping the power of the Zoning and Planning Commissions
to do this; and he would like this removed.

Mr. Benedetto asked if the Zoning is R-1, and Mr. Garton agreed. Mr. Benedetto stated
this is for Residential Use; but Mr. Garton stated this is incorrect and there are other uses
permitted in R-1. Mr. Benedetto stated veterinarian hospital is not one of them; and

Mr. Garton agreed and stated the Board would have to agree to change the Zoning
Ordinance, or the buyer would have to get a Variance from the Zoning Hearing Board.
Mr. Benedetto asked if the Township would have to go to the Zoning Hearing Board, and
Mr. Garton stated the buyer would have to get the Variance unless the Board amends the
R-1 to permit the use. He stated the Board does not know whether the buyer wants that
use or not, although this was one of the potential buyers the last time this was put out to
bid that had some conversations with the Township Manager as to why they did not bid.

Mr. Stainthorpe asked if they are in fact eliminating the Planning Commission and
Zoning Hearing Board; and Mr. Garton stated the way 1t is written, it would go right to
the Board of Supervisors for approval. He stated the other Township bodies could
provide advice although they do not grant approvals. Mr. Stainthorpe stated they are only
discussing the sale and not the subsequent development, and Mr. Garton stated it does
provide for an expedited process on the approvals after the sale. Mr. Stainthorpe stated if
they needed a Variance, the buyer would still have to go through the Zoning Hearing
Board, and Mr. Garton agreed. Mr. Stainthorpe stated he agrees with Mr. Benedetto; and
if it 1s a veterinarian who is going to construct an equine hospital, he feels they should
still go through the regular Land Development process, and Mr. Garton stated the Board
can make any changes they wish to make.

Mr. McLaughlin stated he is concerned that they are including a time frame of eighteen
months to make the improvements. Mr. Garton stated there are time periods of relevance
the first being from the time they sign the Agreement of Sale, there is a thirty-day due
diligence period. He stated if the buyer still proceeds, there is a period during which time
they must satisfy the contingencies including the fact that if they want to have an animal
hospital, they must get Land Development Approval and all that is necessary. He stated
there is a further period of time when they have to complete the improvements to make



May 16, 2012 Board of Supervisors — page 13 of 27

the house habitable and that is another eighteen month period so there are three different
time frames related to this. Mr. Stainthorpe stated if they have to bring the house up to
habitable condition, the Planning Commission does not have to be involved in this as this
is structural work; however, Mr. Garton stated they do have certain rights with regard to
the facade easement. Mr. Stainthorpe stated he would want the Planning Commission
involved in any new structure to be built. Mr. McLaughlin stated he is concerned that if
they have eighteen months to complete the improvements, if the Planning Commission
delays it for whatever reason, the eighteen months could expire and the buyer would lose
their $200,000. Mr. Garton stated most of the reviews that occur from the agencies and
Commissions would be occurring on the approval process and not the construction
element. He stated he feels the impact of the review process is the first eighteen months
and not the second eighteen months.

Ms. Tyler asked if they could add language to the eighteen month timeframe to
acknowledge that there could be delays in the Approval process within the Township
process and make alternative language such as “eighteen months or within twelve months
of approval so they are not jeopardizing the buyer’s $200,000 in the event that it is the
Township that slows the process. Mr. Garton stated they could do this. He stated if there
is a consensus they will also remove the language concerning it going directly to the
Board of Supervisors and indicate they should go through the normal process. This was
acceptable to the Board.

Mr. Benedetto asked if it is in the bid documents that the successful bidder is required to
reside on the existing property, and Mr. Garton stated it is not.

Mr. McLaughlin asked if there is anything in the document that precludes the buyer from
renting the house, and Mr. Garton stated there is not. He stated they do have to restore it,
Mr. McLaughlin asked if they build the second house can they rent that out, and

Mr. Garton stated they can. He stated they could not have a boarding house, but they
could have two single-family dwellings on the property. Mr. Stainthorpe stated he does
not see anything wrong with them renting it out. Mr. McLaughlin stated he is concerned
about this, and Mr. Benedetto stated he is as well.

Ms. Virginia Torbert stated she is concerned that the Agreement of Sale mentions
veterinary hospital, large horses; and she felt that this sale was going to be to the highest
bidder. Mr. Stainthorpe stated it will be to the highest bidder. Ms. Torbert asked why
they are inserting language into the Agreement of Sale that is not in conformance with
the Zoning. Mr. Garton stated this was in the prior Agreement. He stated there was an
interested buyer, and he feels the Township was responding to this interested buyer; but it
will still get sold to the highest, responsible bidder. Mr. McLaughlin stated if the highest
bidder happens to be an equine hospital owner, they still have to get a Variance from the
Zoning Hearing Board and the Zoning Hearing Board is under no obligation to Grant that
Variance. Mr. Garton stated the Board could also choose to Amend R-1 to indicate that



May 16, 2012 Board of Supervisors — page 14 of 27

you can have an equine hospital. Mr. McLaughlin stated he does not have an interest in
doing this. Ms. Torbert stated she does not feel that this use should be included in the
Agreement of Sale and the Agreement of Sale should stick to what the property is
currently Zoned for. Mr. Garton stated it was a carry-over from the last time this was bid.
Ms. Torbert stated there could be someone who wants to run a different commercial
operation, and Mr. Garton stated they would not be qualified to bid. Ms. Torbert stated
the only non-conforming use that could bid would be a veterinary hospital, and

Mr. Garton stated the only persons besides those wishing to buy it as a single-family
dwelling that could be bidders would have to be within the enumerated list he read of
agricultural uses, veterinarian, etc. and this was in response to the previous Bid which
was 1n response to someone who had evidenced to the then Board that they had an
interest in the property. Ms. Torbert stated she feels this opens up the Township to spot
Zoning since they are adding a Use that is not there now to the Agreement of Sale.

Mr. Garton stated it would not be spot zoning because all they are saying is there are
requirements to be a qualified bidder, but they still have to get the necessary Zoning relief
in order to proceed. He stated spot Zoning is if you chose to re-Zone a specific property,
and this is not spot Zoning.

Ms. Torbert asked the time period for bids to be received by the Township, and

Mr. Garton stated they have been discussing bids being due the end of June.

Ms. Torbert urged them to extend this period since she feels one of the problems with
the last bidding cycle was that it was too short a period.

Ms. Torbert also asked why they chose eighteen months; and Mr. Garton stated they felt
it needed to be some reasonable period of time, and he and Mr. Fedorchak felt that twelve
months may be too short a period of time for approvals, and that two years was too long,
so they chose eighteen months as a time frame that made sense. Ms. Torbert stated she
does not feel they would need eighteen months to go through Plan Approval but feels the
eighteen months to get the improvements done is not sufficient time. Mr. Garton stated if
they need Zoning relief, they must go to the Zoning Hearing Board first which has
requirements as to advertising, Hearing dates, etc. and they could not go to the Planning
Commission until they have that relief so with meeting schedules and preparing Plans,
eighteen months is not an unreasonable period of time to be able to get Approvals.

Mr. Garton asked the Board if they wish to extend the period of time as to when bids
would be due, and it was agreed that Mr. Garton and Mr. Fedorchak should chose a
reasonable date sometime in July. Mr. Dobson suggested eight weeks.

Ms. Helen Heinz, Historical Commission, stated she is opposed to this. She stated a
veterinary office is allowed in C-1, but a veterinary hospital is the highest and most
intense level which is basically C-2 and is the same Zoning as Aria so to put this in R-1



Comme the p Qpel ty,
she feels 1 vengid not be
ableto s 't,?z}( Ms.

Heinz S‘t‘a“ o this would

be admitting t}

will 0w

Ms. Heinz state i
just gave a
Satterthwai
referring to.
Ms. Heingz sta
is about six
stated the Agreer
pasture, anc
the Planning C
please not lease
authorizes a Ma:

) Gamon
e acres for
1 Monday,

2 aCres

stdted :

3

. v e at , as the
House on ¢ worsErty, st S S Vel e & ';ate
be two i

Ty x 4 i
#I aGaitiony

Agreer

MM :\’L,L a,l,m
reference ¢
somefime in
opposed.

Jud

Motion as an enedetto opposed.



LOVAL

BRIGHT FARMS PRELIMINARY/FINAL LAND DEVE

Mr. Garton stated the
Approvai, and the on g portion
of Tax Parce q _ ralls 1 as the Patterson
Farm. Mr. Garton stated the Ple ¢ dater ( 2. He state 4 the Planning Commission
reconmen j ; an May 14, 2012
subject ¢ ‘
Lease ai &

lopiment

,‘i{‘s!}‘!

s, and operates
‘_* sustainable m

sposed is
‘:%(:ﬂ’ )‘r Lj. ,\,
T requirement
with the

d for
& Petm['}(.

/3

¢t 2 detention basis that wil
i happening on the Patierson Farm,

:;%:5-1. pture the roof run o
aod deal of
s be re-u

Y
as ﬁs.ed is*- M.

GenF‘i’?xl;e;:d $184)
of the 3:‘::»&; at .aki

Ai!t‘

v

off thu es ?mm the Farm er




May 16, 2012 Board of Supervisors — page 17 of 27

Mr. McLaughlin moved and Mr. Dobson seconded to approve the Preliminary/Final
Plans subject to the following:

1) Compliance with the Boucher & James review letter dated
5/10/12 with the understanding that the Applicant has
requested certain Waivers from the Subdivision and Land
Development Ordinance as follows:

a) Section 178-12 because it is being considered as a
Preliminary/Final Plan

b) Section 178-20C9 not obligating them to show
existing features within 200” of the site

¢) Section 178-20C10b to not require natural features
be shown on the Plan including the large tree
standing alone and the soil boundaries

d) Section 178-20b1 to have the Plan drawn to a

scale of 17 equals 200’ as opposed to 1” equals
100°.

e) Section 178-20C6 to not require that the Plans
show contours at 2’ intervals

f) Section 178-93D12g which requires the upstream
edge of the emergency spillway be a minimum
of 3° below the spillway crest elevation

g) Section 178-93D12j1 so as to be relieved of the
obligation to meet the top of the embankment
elevation with the detention basin

h) Section 178-93F3¢ which requires a minimum
pipe diameter of 18” for stormwater pipes;
this is proposed to be 157

i) Section 178-95C10 related to the 15 slope
protection around the proposed building

1) Section 178-93B related to sub-surface soil
investigation related to the recharge
characteristics



May 16, 2012 Board of Supervisors — page 18 of 27

k) Section 173-14 related to pre-development/post
development run off

2) Compliance with the EAC letter dated 5/11/12 as modified by the
Grant of Waivers with the understanding that the width of the
wildflower mix strip will be increased to 25’;

3) Receipt of all Permits and Approvals from any agencies having
jurisdiction over such matters including but not limited to
PennDOT, Conservation District etal;

4) Applicant shall pay all review and professional fees in
connection with the Application as required by the
Subdivision Land Development Ordinance at the applicable
rate,

5) Any signage placed shall comply in all respects with the
Township’s Sign Ordinance and shall be placed after
securing any and all Permits from the Township;

6) All lighting shall comply with all Township Ordinances
and no glare shall extend onto adjoining properties and
a Note to that effect should be added to the Plans;

7) The width of the driveway access shall be reduced from
12’ to 11’ for the entire length of the driveway portion;

8) Receipt of the ingress/egress utility and Utility Easement
grant of the Township by the adjoining property owner;

9) Trees to be replaced shall be replaced at locations
agreed to by the Applicant and the Township;

10) Compliance with the L.ease Agreement dated 5/10/12
Mr. Grasso agreed to the Conditions.
Ms. Tyler stated she assumes that they are granting Approval of the Preliminary/

Final subject to paying the fees for both the Preliminary Application and the Final
Application, and Mr. Fedorchak stated they have already been paid.



May 16, 2012 Board of Supervisors — page 19 of 27

Mr. Benedetto asked if there is a storage tank that will be buried in the ground to catch
the rainwater, and Mr. Grasso stated they will have above-ground storage tanks placed
close to the greenhouse itself. Mr. Benedetto noted their St. Paul, Minnesota Lease
Agreement; and he asked how big the greenhouse is at that location, and Mr. Grasso
stated it is 38,500 square feet.

Mr. Benedetto stated previously they discussed the location to where it was moved to
which is a drier piece of land. He asked how large the retention basin will be; and

Mr. Majewski stated it is approximately a half acre in size and is probably twice as big

as it would need to be to handle the run off from the greenhouse, and the reduction in
flow from the farmed area and from the greenhouse is approximately 60% reduction in
the flows headed in the direction of Mr. Miller’s property. Mr. Benedetto asked if he
mentioned that there was an existing problem in the area, and Mr. Majewski stated

Mr. Miller has advised the Township of this problem in the past. Mr. Majewski stated he
has also been aware of it, and the water goes down in a heavy rain and sometimes floods
out onto Yardley-Langhorne Road; and he feels this will help mitigate part of that
problem they have now. Mr. Benedetto stated when Mr. Miller spoke previously he
stated it was where the original location for the greenhouse was, and Mr. Benedetto stated
he was not sure that there were as many concerns on the Stony Hill side as there were
behind Mr. Miller’s property. Mr. Majewski stated the stormwater run off from this area
does go in Mr. Miller’s direction and does not go out to Stony Hill Road and the flows go
across the Farm, through the woods, and through Mr. Miller’s property. Mr. Benedetto
stated this basin is therefore somewhat in answer to Mr. Miller’s comments and concerns
he raised about having a bad situation being made worse, and Mr. Majewski agreed.

Mr. Dobson stated the Planning Commission indicated that the number of trees to be
replaced was thirty-nine. Mr. Grasso stated the easement for the driveway is a certain
number of feet wide, and the driveway can be placed on either side of the easement so
during construction a certain amount of trees will have to be taken out although they do
not know at this point how many trees will be removed. Mr. Garton stated they will
comply with the Ordinance requirement, and Mr. Grasso agreed.

Mr. Dave Miller, 1648 Yardley-Langhorne Road, stated his property is at one end of the
woods that runs along Yardley-Langhorne Road; and the site as now proposed is at the
other end of that woods. Mr. Miller stated when Mr. Garton reviewed the Waivers, he
did not feel there was anything that he would object to. Mr. Eisold agreed that he did not
feel any of the Waiver requests would be problematic and were typical of Waivers
requested for other projects.

Mr. Miller asked what Conditions the Planning Commission attached to their Approval,
and Mr. Garton stated these were included in the Conditions listed in the Motion just
made as well as the EAC Condition which related to the width of the wildflower mix
and the width of the driveway which was also supported by the Planning Commission.
He stated they were also supportive of the Waivers being requested.



May 16, 2012 Board of Supervisors — page 20 of 27

Mr. Miller stated there are numerous State, County, and Township stormwater
management Ordinances; and he has reviewed them before and after the Planning
Commission meeting held Monday. Mr. Garton stated the Applicant is required to get an
NPDES Permit from Bucks County Conservation District as one of the Conditions of
Approval and that has to do with issues about stormwater. Mr. Miller asked what type of
Stormwater Management Plan did Bright Farms present with their Application.

Mr. Majewski stated the Plan submitted to the Township shows what the run off would
be from the site prior to development; and the conditions that are required for the
development are that you consider as if the farmland was not farmland but as if it was a
meadow that absorbs a lot of water which makes the conditions of the Plan more
conservative in that you have to control the run off as if it is not running off as much as it
actually does since farmland tends to have more water run off than a meadow. He stated
they then analyze the post-development condition after the road, parking, and greenhouse
are built and detention basins and other features are installed. He stated they need to
show that the run off from the site is controlled so that the peak flow of run off during the
heaviest rain is controlled and also that the volume of run off for the two-year storm
which is 47 over twenty-four hours is controlled so that there is no increase in the volume
of run off. Mr. Majewski stated those Ordinance requirements are for Lower Makefield
and also similar to the NPDES requirements that the DEP has for all projects. He stated
as part of the NPDES Application, there is also a calculation they need to demonstrate
that you are using a number of best management practices for stormwater that show that
you are doing more than your fair share to control not only the peak rate of run off but
also the volume of run off from a construction site so that it does not impact downstream
neighbors.

Mr. Miller asked if they are trying to fulfill the requirements of a specific Act, and

Mr. Majewski stated most of the ones Mr. Miller mentioned deal with water run off from
a construction site and pollution from the site that is carried in the run off. He stated the
State tries to regulate that during and after construction so that when it rains, you do not
carry sediment downstream. He stated this is also part of the requirements that are
addressed. Mr. Majewski stated they have addressed all of the requirements noted by
Mr. Miller.

Mr. Miller noted ERSAM (Existing Resource and Site Analysis Map) where there are
twenty to thirty pages of requirements. He stated the Lower Makefield Township
Ordinance specifically states that the ERSAM has to be applied when earth is moved for
any kind of development, and he asked if they have submitted the requirements for
ERSAM and fulfilled all the requirements. Mr. Majewski stated they have requested
Waivers for some of the requirements for submission of Plans for the development;
however, the Plans have an Existing Conditions Plan that show what the site is, and they
also have Site Capacity Calculations that show how much wetlands, woodlands, ponds,



and buffers are on the s
woodlan
requirements for ERSAM, and

stornmiater run off '_: wlnding Land De {_‘ment and earth ds: i;;
subject to 'thex e Chapte ,’ and Mr. Mll]éi stated
He asked it the v ‘i
they have revie
meets those twe
developing the

£

Cal(‘ulafe each on

Hisoid si;; ©

o~
=
i
=
rg
s
5;

gre are two basins on the Plan. He siated he heard d
are half acre and he aske '% i :,5:22{% &:‘z‘?fhf" smaller hasing

Mr Mllh:*z <m"f’

1AICWE
When M> He 12 1
basins, and i e run of g.omg to the JHLIT, t%my are reall ;
acres of land that could be farmed. ‘» Diobson noted on the Plan an area which can still
be farmed and added that they did di  this Monday night at the 1’!:;15; ing Conumission
mé‘etinﬁ Mr. \ltl oF Gt i want to go nto that area, and

wi o th

¢ P

% N

calculatior i ] 5. Mr. Miller stated the
Pldﬂnm3 is past Monday and Supervisors had already signed a
Leas e mﬂ\ ¢ giiL 3 y 5. F d Sz@w the

separate. i b eason for B right Farms to subm:t I
they k j ' i ; siated the

of the dt:i



was done i
Mr. Fedoro!
some drainage issus

& 10 Comun

Mr. Garto
some modificatic

probably the m

because !v: dig

i was not made

Miller stated he

*}' law 10 ma iw’* that a

public announcer :

extent that wv) can and ,h 2V D
requived to do. Mr. Mitler st
others Q{mke about this subject, .
should have let pecple know thai B;‘Eght Farms wa

obvious that the T ownship

e to be on the Agend

:éﬂ‘xi Lf“‘ t:inp' 15
o the .g{’;wuzm

s to help remedy m;m:\ of 1im3g
Sing Mi. Milier’s concerns and
- T ! ’ ~=iv“smpe stated he
unde e d have been

strictly r“;mxe«
Bncriu R’

i



Mr. Miller stated
utilize the wa

heard that they v
Mr. Miller a: & Proj wwners be i
understood it Lo bg xif‘ ’\Imef s property. ?\'ﬁ \’ilhﬁ‘I stz
shows up on his pr v, and he ffum noit feel that be is a downst

itified. ainthorpe stated he
red hie does not feel that water

iream propesty from that

part of 11"@: Far wough ih, '7: downstream from the & 1 wher € the ¢ enhouse was
proposed. Mr. ::w %’tated he feels a;l thL properiies |

including M
Fatm

e Mill

hemg dl‘}u ssed.

rof west 1o east and do
@:—zu swale that sesarates the
He stated

Mr. .I.\/iaj{j‘vxi\% stath. wa

sater from the Farm from
we Ce ; goes along the edge of the
M Mlllcr $ property. H*‘ stated the berm that was construct ed for

V\/(’!Ous
thn=- DW' {

o gord

o wmm} water fmﬂ' the Hm

e partially } ;,um: ed due to concerns he expres
will nut; his water smxatnor; and ﬁmr MJI,*C‘Y stated he é-.t
Mr, Miller I:.‘::a,i::u ha f
Crossing. 1\"!:'. Mi"ﬁfm x{wml oW é’xt

ompf:‘s-ﬁﬂ.

4
5

i

the Plan will nunimize the amount of run off that gets to t‘ﬂ}_e od area.

asked the estimated cost the Township will put into the detention basin
. and "T‘edm-:h&k sta:ed he m- % not ha've *x ﬁmr num‘ber ot thig

o3

sharing the
a.r'*u?d thi
tlldl’lk\ Brig



artner in ih

stated tv mim ers %’
DWDE‘M i net (o .wvd lh ;} d me {M;mw:ee»

mate -»i e Farm, ud 1w
d Hr \t"EFJ hecause (ﬂf’rs!

[l.o

u\.«y -“Jy(%w\

abont t

He staiad i i 1s an amcmnt less m;w tm
btate'd fhe &

they would
for approva
required F

WALET Sii

isked why they are ¢

ok }lt, rece gd a
nln Ihe Phuzmn i




May 16, 2012 Board of Supervisors — page 25 of 27

Mr. Miller stated for several years he has been asking for relief for the water running onto
his property, and he showed a drawing at the last meeting he attended showing how the
water 1s running across his property and flooding Yardley-Langhorne and Mirror Lake
Roads. Mr. Miller stated he is “put out” because this Application is getting a detention
basin which will be helping people on the other side, but there is nothing on his end
which impacts everyone in the Township who goes through the intersection. He asked
what he could do as quickly as Bright Farms did to get a basin installed behind his
property at the Township’s expense since the Township is responsible for the run off
coming off of the Farm.

Mr. Stainthorpe stated the first thing they will do is see if the basin proposed does help
Mr. Miller’s problem since both engineers feel that it will. Mr. Stainthorpe stated they
felt that they were being sensitive to Mr. Miller’s needs, but it seems that they are not.
He stated they are trying to be good neighbors and work with Mr. Miller.

Mr. Stainthorpe stated this is not a new situation since both Mr. Miller’s home and the
Farm have been there since the 1700s, and there have been run off issues between these
two properties going back 200 years; and the Township is not required to fix all of that
although they are making an effort to try to be a good neighbor.

Mr. Miller stated he heard this same comment when Flowers Field got approval to take
their overflow and put it into the existing basins that are on the Giant and Township
properties and eventually to the stream on his property, and he is now hearing this again.
He stated this issue has not been going on for 200 to 300 years, and it has gradually
gotten worse. He stated when he moved to his home forty years ago, it was not a
problem; and he feels it is a twenty-year old issue, and he has been complaining about it
for at least twenty years.

Motion carried with Mr. Benedetto opposed.

GRANT EXTENSION TO TOWNSHIP RAILROAD PROPERTY MINOR
SUBDIVISION

Mr. McLaughlin moved and Mr. Dobson seconded to grant an Extension of time to
Township Railroad Property Minor Subdivision to September 6, 2012. Motion carried
with Mr. Benedetto abstained.



May 16, 2012 Board of Supervisors — page 26 of 27

SCAMMEL’S CORNER INDEMNIFICATION AGREEMENT APPROVAL

Mr. Garton stated the Board has pending a Subdivision Application related to Scammel’s
Corner, and one of the aspects of the Settlement Agreement that was reached in the past
by a prior Board was that there was to be a rehabilitation of the existing farmhouse which
was open ended. Mr. Garton stated the Planning Commission and the Historic
Commission would like to have access to the property to make a recommendation on that
element of the Plan. He stated the developer has indicated that the property is in disarray
and there has been a fire on the property, and he was concerned about liability.

Mr. Garton stated he contacted the Township’s provider of liability insurance and
explained the situation; and he indicated that if they were to secure an Indemnification
Agreement between the Township and the developer that identifies that the Township has
an obligation to make the developer harmless of any injuries that occur by people that are
authorized to be there by the Township, they will insure that activity at no additional cost.

Mr. Dobson asked what would happen if someone were hurt; and Mr. Garton stated that
is why they have the insurance coverage, and this will be at no additional cost to the
Township.

Mr. McLaughlin moved, Ms. Tyler seconded and it was unanimously carried to approve
the Indemnification Agreement.

ZONING HEARING BOARD MATTERS

With regard to the Manor Care of Yardley, 1480 Oxford Valley Road, Special Exception
and Variance requests to construct three additions to the existing buildings,

Mr. McLaughlin moved, Ms. Tyler seconded and it was unanimously carried that the
Township should participate and the Township solicitor should attend.

With regard to the Wendy and David Farisou, 1132 Glen Oak Drive, Variance request to
replace a portion of an existing fence within a drainage easement, it was agreed to leave
the matter to the Zoning Hearing Board.

With regard to the William and Dorothy Gerhauser, 915 Olsen Avenue, Variance request
to construct an in-ground pool resulting in greater than permitted impervious surface, it
was agreed to leave the matter to the Zoning Hearing Board.

With regard to the Gregory and Mary Kaye Sargent, 1350 James Court, Variance request
to allow existing pool decking, bluestone steppers, and walkway to remain resulting in
greater than permitted impervious surface, it was agreed to leave the matter to the Zoning
Hearing Board.



With regard to the |
request 1o ¢

There heing
was unamnis

o

Dobby Dobson, Secretary






Township of Lower Makefield

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Pete Stainthorpe, Chairman
Daniel McLaughlin, Vice-Chairman
Dobby Dobson, Secretary

Jeffrey Benedetto, Treasurer
Kristin Tyler, Supetvisor

MAY 2012 WARRANT LIST AND
APRIL 2012 PAYROLL COSTS FOR APPROVAL
MAY 16, 2012 BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING

Accounis Payable Wairant Report:

Printed Checks: | '
05/07/12 Warrant List : $ 312,901.12

Manual Checks: 7 -
05/07M12 Warrant List - $ 1,397.50

Total Warrant Reports $ 374,298.62

Payroil Costs:

April 2012 Payroll —— [§  308503.03|

Aprif 2012 Payroll Taxes, etc. 3 141,054.27

Total Payroll Costs - |$ 449,557.30

TOTAL TO BE AFPROVE . $ 823,855.92
1100 EDGEWOOD ROAD TERRY FEDORCHAK (267) 274-1100
YARDLEY, PA 19067-1696 Township Manager FAX: (215) 493-3053

Website:www.Imt.org



'



